

anitakurzyna

Creative Design | Art Direction

www.fuzjadesign.com

Contact



561.603.9008
anita@fuzjadesign.com
@fuzjadesign

about

I'm a designer currently based in Miami. I have professional experience working in publishing and retail advertising. My skills and vision include art direction and progressive solutions to create integrated marketing campaigns. I have a passion for learning about emerging technologies and design trends to improve user and brand experience. I solve problems through art, strategy, and innovation.

professional skills

technical skills

Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●
InDesign	●●●●●●●●●●
Dreamweaver	●●●●●●●●●●
Animate	●●●●●●●●●●
After Effects	●●●●●●●●●●
Experience Design	●●●●●●●●●●
HTML & CSS	●●●●●●●●●●

expertise

Branding
Advertising
Web Design
Social Media
UI/UX
Editorial
Print Collateral
Packaging
Photography
Illustration
Motion Graphics

personal

Creativity
Aesthetics
Organization
Collaboration

work experience

Visual Designer 2015-present

Tropic Survival
Advertising and Marketing
1125 NE 125 Street Suite 400 North Miami, FL 33161
Tel 305.899.7229

Digital Graphic Designer 2013-2015

Zimmerman Advertising
Print and Digital Advertising
6600 N. Andrews Ave, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Designer and Photographer 2012

Irreversible Magazine
An International Art Project
7648 Biscayne Blvd, Miami, FL 33139
Tel 305.538.1111

Designer and Photographer 2012

Nikki Beach Miami Beach
Entertainment
One Ocean Drive, Miami, FL 33138
Tel 786.444.2790

Photographer 2006-2007

Addison Fotographic Services, Inc.
Commercial Fotography and Visual Media
2085 A1A South, Saint Augustine, FL 332080
Tel 904.471.5308

education

BFA Graphic Design 2008-2012

Digital Media Arts College
Boca Raton, Florida

Foto Technician 1999-2004

Photography Institute
Bydgoszcz, Poland